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GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN 

FEDERAL BOARD OF REVENUE 
(Directorate General of (IT &DT) 

***** 

 

Re. No. 6(7)/TTS/BIDS/2025                     Islamabad, the 16th June, 2025 

 

Subject: MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING REGARDING SUPPLY 

INSTALLATION AND CONFIGRATION OF VIDEO ANALYTICS 

HARDWARE FOR PRODUCTION MONITORING AND COUNTING IN 

VARIOUS SECTORS. AGAINST TENDER NO. 6(7)/TTS/BIDS/2025 

 

A Pre-bid Meeting for subject procurement activity, as was pre-fixed in the Invitation for 

Bids (IFB) published in leading national dailies, was held on 31st May, 2025 at the Conference Room 

358, Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), FBR House, Constitution Avenue Islamabad, Pakistan. 

2.  The meeting was chaired by the Chief (BPR) and was attended by the FBR officers and 

technical team of PRAL & representatives of the prospective Bidders (in person). The purpose of the 

Pre-bid Meeting was to provide clarifications on queries/questions raised by the representatives of the 

prospective bidders on the Bidding Document for subject procurement activity, to facilitate them in 

preparation of effective technical and financial bids. 

3.  The Chief (BPR) gave a brief overview of the PPRA Procurement Guidelines and 

apprised on the structure of the Bidding Documents. The prospective bidders’ representatives were 

thereafter invited to share their queries for clarification. In view of the queries raised by the bidder’s 

representative during the meeting, the FBR team clarified the same in the light of the relevant clauses 

of the bidding document. and FBR system requirements. 

4.  In addition, the representatives were also given four (04) days’ time, to share their queries 

in writing also, enabling avoiding any confusion. In this regard, it was clarified that the Federal Board 

of Revenue would reply all the queries of the prospective bidders in the form of Minutes of Pre-bid 

Meeting. The Minutes of Pre-bid Meeting would be shared with all the prospective bidders who have 

participated in the Pre-Bid Meeting and/or would have asked for clarifications subsequent to the 

Meeting. Besides, the Minutes would also be uploaded on the website of the Federal Board of Revenue 

www.fbr.gov.pk/tenders. 

5.  Accordingly, the following table provides all queries either asked during Pre-bid and/or 

Follow Meeting, or made in writing, by the prospective bidders and replies thereof by FBR: 

  

http://www.fbr.gov.pk/tenders
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Sr.# Ref Queries/Suggestion Clarifications by FBR 

1.  
Backuo & 

Power 

What is the size of UPS in KVA/Watts? 3KVA to 5KVA (Subject to the 

requirements of Project Office TTS) 

20 Hours backup is too much. The factory 

should have genset. Is it typo mistake? 

Normally UPS vendors offer 2-3 hours 

backup with battery banks. Please clarify. 

2 hours for complete system. 

2.  

Local 

Server with 

GPU and 

CPU 

GPU 

Core Requirements: 

- CUDA Cores: 10,000 or above 

- Tensor Cores: 300 or above 

- RT Cores: 80 or above 

- Base Clock: 2 GHz or above 

- Boost Clock: 2 GHz or above 

- Memory: Minimum 24 GB 

Do you need 24 GB card or 16 GB as 

mention below? There is considerable 

price difference between 24 GB and 16 

GB. 

Minimum requirement is 16 GB. 

Memory Bus Width: 256 Bit 

- Memory Bandwidth: Minimum 1000 

GB/s 

- Cooling: Dual Fan or Liquid Cooling 

- GPU Storage: 2 x 1TB SSD 

GPU does not have storage. Please clarify. 

These specifications are for compatibility 

with CPU not a requirement of GPU itself 

RAM: 16GB DDR5 

- Do you need 24 GB card or 16 GB as 

mention below? There is considerable 

price difference between 

24 GB and 16 GB. 

Minimum requirement is l6 GB. 

3.  
Deployment 

accessories 

Core Requirements: 

- All hardware installations must be 

placed on standard mounting racks in 

standard cabinets 
What size of cabinet/rack do you need? 

It can be 38U to 42U as per the 

site requirements, the sizes are 

for reference (subject to the 

requirements of Project Office 

TTS and the industry) 

Environment al c control cabinet  

Do you simply need dustproof or with 

contained cooling as well. Contained 

cooling Racks are too expensive. Please 

clarify. 

 

Precision Cooling is not required as each 

site is expected to have temperature 

controlled control rooms (project office to 

identity sites for any exception) where the 

cabinet shall be placed. but the cabinet 

should be well designed for proper air 

flow and dust proofing 
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4.  

General 

quires 

Is this will be a turnkey project Yes turnkey project 

5.  

The bid submission date is mentioned 

as 14-06-2025. It is Saturday, will your 

office open on Saturday? 

The bid submission has already been 

extended now bid opening session will be 

held on 19-06-2025 at 11:30am 

6.  

In your advertisement it is 

mentioned single stage on envelop process 

however in RFP it is mentioned single 

stage two envelop process. Which one 

process should we follow? 

It has already been clarified through 

corrigendum that single stage two envelop 

procedure will be adopted 

7.  

Do we need to submit the tender 

on EPADS as well? We have searched this 

specific tender on EPADS but did not find. 

Submission will be made in hard 

8.  

Please extend the bid submission date at 

least one week ahead from current date of 

submission. There are multiple products 

involved and multiple OEMs as well. Due 

to Eid holidays their response may take 

more time than usual. By giving extension, 

more vendors can participate and you may 

get a healthy competition.   

 

Already extended till 19-06-2025 


